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February 22, 1982

Richard F. Dworsky
Bureau of Land Management
701 € Street, Box 13
Anchorage, Alaska 99513

Dear Mr. Dworsky:

At a recent Alaska YWater Resources Board meeting in Soldotna,
!inda Dwight made a request for the Board to review a draft of a
Summary of Alaska Water Resource Research Needs that is being
developed by a committee of the Alaska Council of Science and
Technology.

The Water Rescurces Board would be pleased to review your
summary.

We will be meeting again on April 14, 15 and 16 in Junsau;
however, Linda stated the summary may not be finished by then.
We will meet again in September. You may wish to submit a copy
for our review prior to our September meeting., Our staff in the
Water Management Section will be able to assist you in getting
copies to the Board members.

Thank you for this opportunity to be of service to your Council.

Sincerely,

RICHARD H. SIMS, Chafrman =~
Alaska Water Resources Board



